Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd Cymru
. National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Mercher, 12 Chwefror 2014 Wales

\®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Alun Davidson
Clerc y Pwyllgor
029 2089 8639
Pwyllgorac@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2 Bil Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol - Tystiolaeth gan Gynghrair y Trydydd

Sector (09:30 - 10:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 14)
Anne Meikle, WWF Cymru
Julian Rosser, Oxfam Cymru
Robin Crag Farrar, Cymdeithas yr laith Gymraeg
Cathrin Daniel, Cymorth Cristnogol

3 Papurau i'w nodi

Llythyr gan y Llywydd - Effeithiolrwydd Pwyllgorau wrth wneud gwaith craffu ary

Gyllideb (Tudalen 15)
E&S(4)-05-14 Papur 1

Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd - Llythyr Cylch Gwaith Cyfoeth



Naturiol Cymru (Tudalennau 16 - 17)
E&S(4)-05-14 Papur 2

Ymateb Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru i ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth Cymru ar y cynllun

drafft ar gyfer Coridor yr M4 Corridor o amgylch Casnewydd (Tudalennau 18 - 32)
E&S(4)-05-14 Papur 3

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd
o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer eitem 5

Sesiwn breifat

5 Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) Drafft - Sesiwn friffio ffeithiol gan swyddogion

Llywodraeth Cymru (10:45 - 12:30) (Tudalennau 33 - 41)
Rosemary Thomas, Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio
Neil Hemmington, Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio
Sarah Dawson, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Dion Thomas, Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio



Eitem 2

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



_m

Llunlo ein Dyfodl

Sut gall Cymru arwain y byd
gyda deddf datblygu cynaliadwy




Llunio ein Dyfodol

Sut gall Cymru arwain y byd
gyda deddf datblygu cynaliadwy

Mae’r mudiadau sy’n cefnogi’r bil rydym yn ei gynnig yn cynnwys:

o

WCIA

WELSH CENTRE FOR
INTERWATICNAL AFFAIRS
CANOLFAN MATEFION
FHYNGIWLADOL CYMAL

illion
;yg‘:laear
cymru
friends of
the earth
cymru

OXFAM

(-]

Cyngor Gweithredu
Gwirfoddol Cymru

WCva

P
i Liferor  ontothers D

‘Making Birth Safer tn Sub Saharan Africa®

Masnach Deg

& o

Wales Council for cynnalcymru HUB

Voluntary Action sustainwales
Disability vinorth Justone world
e[ Y\A\ s> carFeD
i e S8, Un bydyn unig

Ymddiriedolaeth Cadwraeth Ystlumod (Cymru)

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT WALES
DATBLYGU RHYNGWLADOL CYMRU

o

78 ©
P

ynrhoi  giving
cartrefi  nature
fyd natur ahome

Bat Conservation Trust (Wales)

Golygydd: Haf Elgar Cyfranwyr: Ruth Bates, Luned Jones, Bleddyn Lake, Naomi Luhde-Thompson, Mari McNeill,
Jessica McQuade, Colin Nosworthy, Richard Nosworthy, Julian Rosser, Hannah Sheppard Gyda diolch arbennig i
Iwan Balg, Gillian Clarke ac Aneirin Karadog Delwedd y clawr: “Byd bach, ein Byd ni” “Small World, our World”

Iwan Bala ZOOS.JBW &l Amgueddfa ac Oriel Genedlaethol Cymru. Collection National Museum

and Gallery, Walé affig: Mike Alexander, Glenn Edwards, Haf Elgar, 50930AJ2 - Andrew Jeffery /
Photolibrary Wales, 112989KM - Keith Morris / Photolibrary Wales, 116709BS - Billy Stock / Photolibrary Wales,

WWF Cymru Cynlluniwyd gan Creative Loop Argraffwyd gan Pugh’s Colourprint « Gorffennaf 2013



Ym mha fath o Gymru a byd hoffech chifyw a
throsglwyddo i'r genhedlaeth nesaf?

Rydym yn gynghrair o fudiadau sy’n rhannu
ymrwymiad i lunio dyfodol cynaliadwy i

Gymru. Rydym wedi dod at ein gilydd ar adeg
dyngedfennol - mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn
llunio deddf newydd fydd yn penderfynu sut
bydd Cymru’n datblygu dros y degawdau nesaf.

Os ydych yn cefnogi ein cynigion, neu os oes
gennych syniadau eich hunan i'w cyfrannu,
ymunwch &’r sgwrs - ewch i'r gwefannau a restrir
isod neu ymunwch &'r drafodaeth ar Twitter gan

ddefnyddio’r hashnodau #sdbillwales a #bildc

www.cymdeithas.org/cymunedau

www.foe.co.uk/datblygu-cynaliadwy-cymru
www.hubcymru.org/hub/campaigningsdbill cy
www.stopclimatechaoscymru.org/category/datblygu-cynaliadwy
www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/policy-and-influence/climate-change?seg.lang=cy
www.wwf.org.uk/cymrugynaliadwy

—




A all gwlad fechan wneud gwir
wahaniaeth yn y byd?

Mae’r penderfyniadau mae ein gwleidyddion
a’n hawdurdodau lleol yn eu hwynebu

yn anodd ac yn mynd yn anos wrth i’r
hinsawdd economaidd waethygu. Ond

gall penderfyniadau a wneir heddiw olygu
canlyniadau hirdymor i bobl a’r amgylchedd
yng Nghymru ac ar draws y byd.

Mae datblygu cynaliadwy
yn golygu gwneud y

penderfyniadau cywir ar gyfer
y presennol a’r dyfodol.

Mae’r hyn rydym yn ei brynu yng Nghymru
yn effeithio ar bobl a bywyd gwyllt yma a
thramor. Fel y gened! Fasnach Deg gyntaf
yny byd, rydym yn gwybod y gallwn
wneud penderfyniadau cadarnhaol. Mae
arnom eisiau adeiladu dyfodol gwell, a
dyfodol mwy cadarn i genedlaethau’r
dyfodol. Er mwyn gwneud hyn mae
angen i ni greu swyddi mewn ffyrdd sy’n
mynd i’'r afael & newid hinsawdd; darparu
trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus hygyrch, o safon
uchel; gwneud penderfyniadau cynllunio i
gefnogi ein cymunedau Cymraeg eu hiaith;
sicrhau bod pobl leol yn helpu i ddylunio
gwasanaethau i ddiwallu eu hanghenion;
addysgu ein plant i fod yn ddinasyddion
byd-eang; adeiladu tai sy’n defnyddio llai
o ynni ac yn arbed arian, a gwneud bwyd
iach, lleol yn fforddiadwy i bawb.

Mae datblygu cynaliadwy yn golygu
gwneud penderfyniadau mewn

ffordd gyd-gysylltiedig; brwydro dros
gyfiawnder cymdeithasol ac ansawdd
bywyd da i bobl yng Nghymru ac ar
draws y byT ogEt@Btdn! o fewn
terfynau amgylcheddol ein planed, gan
ddefnyddio’n cyfran deg o’i hadnoddau.

Ni yw un o’r unig wledydd sydd

a Llywodraeth gyda dyletswydd
gyfreithiol i hyrwyddo datblygu
cynaliadwy. Rydym wedi clywed ein
Gweinidogion yn siarad am y pwnc ar
lwyfan byd-eang. Ac mae llwyddiannau
wedi bod - o gefnogi cymunedau yn
Affrica i frwydo yn erbyn tlodi tanwydd
a chreu swyddi gwyrdd yn y cymoedd.

Eto, er gwaetha’r bwriadau da, rydym
ymhell o fod yn wlad gynaliadwy.

Mae arnom angen deddfwriaeth gref

i wneud yn siwr ein bod yn cyflawni’r
hyn a ddywedwn yr hoffwn ei gyflawni.

Rydym am weld deddf sy’n golygu
bod gan y llywodraeth a chyrff
cyhoeddus, megis cynghorau lleol,
ysgolion ac ysbytai, ddyletswydd i
ddiwallu anghenion cenedlaethau’r
dyfodol, yn ogystal a’r rheini ohonom
sy’n fyw heddiw.

Byddai hyn yn rhoi buddion
gwirioneddol i bobl a’r blaned. A
byddai’r effeithiau i'w gweld y tu hwnt
i Gymru. Byddai deddf sy’n torri tir
newydd yn ysbrydoli gwledydd eraill
ac yn dylanwadu arnynt. Rydym eisoes
wedi gweld hynny’n digwydd gyda
pholisiau eraill yng Nghymru megis y
gwaharddiad ar smygu, trafnidiaeth
am ddim ar fws i bobl dros 60 oed ac
wrth gwrs y tél ar fagiau plastig.

Dangoswn yma sut beth yw dyfodol
cynaliadwy, ac ym mha ffordd y
gallwn sicrhau gwir newid.




Amgenach

Wele ddeilen,

deilen o goeden gyfarwydd,
coeden a’i stori’n hir a hen,
y ddeilen sydd fel fy nwylo
a rhychau oes yn llifo’n
nentydd ar ei thraws...

Gwelaf fy nhad

ar lan yr afon

yn goglais brithyll

a sibrwd ei swyn

drwy ei fysedd.

Glas y dorlan

mewn ennyd syfrdan

mor syth ei annel.

Llygod y dvvr

mewn steddfod o stwr,
Bysedd yr haul yn cyfeilio
dawns direidi gwas y neidr
a’r gwenyn a gléynod byw
yn gaeth i gusan clychau’r gog.

Yn chwa fe chwyth
gwyntoedd cynnydd

y ddeilen o fy nwylo,
mae’r darlun yn rhacs...

Ond mae deilen
amgenach ein dyheadau
a’i hinc yn ddwr

o nentydd plentyndod,

i greu cof ein dyfodol.

Aneirin Karadog, Bardd Plant Cymru




Beth fyddai’r Bil hwn yn ei olygu i ni

Jonathon Porritt — Cyn Gadeirydd
Comisiwn Datblygu Cynaliadwy y DU

“Mae’r Bil Datblygu Cynaliadwy’n cynnig
gobaith i bawb yn y Deyrnas Unedig
sy’n malio am sicrhau planed iach i
genedlaethau’r dyfodol. O’i wneud yn
iawn, bydd yn cadarnhau safle Cymru
fel arweinydd byd o ran parchu terfynau
amgylcheddol - gan helpu i fynd i’r
afael @ newid hinsawdd a diogelu byd
natur. Rwy’n llwyr gefnogi’r ymgyrch i “Mae datblygu cynaliadwy wedi bod \
Lywodraeth Cymru basio bil cryf sydd wir 7 wrth wraidd SyM ers ei ddechrau ac
yn gwireddu ei haddewidion beiddgar.” mae’n thema drawsbynciol sy’n sylfaen
_ i’'n holl waith. Mae gan ferched rél
unigryw wrth arwain y ffordd i gyflawni
datblygu cynaliadwy fel gwarcheidwaid
adnoddau naturiol, prif benderfynwyr
ynghylch defnyddiaeth aelwydydd,
addysgwyr y genhedlaeth nesaf a
lleisiau allweddol mewn cymunedau.
Mae’r Bil Datblygu Cynaliadwy yn cynnig
cyfle pwysig i Gymru ddod yn arweinydd
byd ym maes datblygu cynaliadwy.
Mae’n hanfodol i Lywodraeth Cymru
wneud hyn yn iawn -trafod gyda
chymdeithas sifil a cyflwyno bil cryf a
fydd wir yn gwneud gwahaniaeth wrth
sicrhau dyfodol cynaliadwy.”

Ann Jones - Cadeirydd,
Ffederasiwn Cenedlaethol Sefydliad
y Merched - Cymru

Ji)

Victoria Winckler - Cyfarwyddwr,
Sefydliad Bevan

“Mae Sefydliad Bevan eisiau gweld Bil Syr Stuart Rose — Arweinydd busnes
Datblygu Cynaliadwy sy’n hybu cyfiawnder
cymdeithasol a chydraddoldeb ar lawr
gwlad yn ogystal ag mewn egwyddor.
Mae hyn yn golygu rhoi arweiniad

cryf a chymryd camau cadarnhaol i
wneud Cymru’n gened!| deg a chyfiawn.
Rydym yn cydnabod yr angen i fynd

i’'r afael @ chyfiawnder cymdeithasol a
chydraddoldeb o fewn terfynau adnoddau
ein planed, ac felly yr angen i chwilio am
atebion i Gymru sy’n integreiddio pob
agwedd aipc'c'ai e g ju oy Tia s wy.”

“Mae’r Bil Datblygu Cynaliadwy yn cynnig
y gobaith cyffrous y bydd Cymru’n
arwain ar greu economi gynaliadwy

sy’n garbon isel, yn effeithlon wrth
ddefnyddio adnoddau ac yn gyfrifol yn
gymdeithasol. Rwy’n cefnogi’r ymgyrch
hon am gyfraith gref sy’n helpu i sicrhau
economi gynaliadwy. Os yw Llywodraeth
Cymru yn sicrhau bod cynnwys y ddeddf
hon yn gywir, bydd yn anfon neges
rymus a chadarnhaol i fyd busnes fod
Cymru o ddifrif ynghylch yr agenda hon.”




Andy O’Callaghan - Cyd-gadeirydd
Grwp Llywio Datblygu Cynaliadwy,
Draig Ffynci

“Mae datblygu cynaliadwy’n allweddol

i ddyfodol y byd a hebddo bydd hi ar

ben ary blaned. I mi mae’n golygu
ailddefnyddio’r hyn sydd gennym a
gwneud yn siwr y gall cynlluniau a
phrosiectau gynnal eu hunain. Dwi eisiau
i'r Bil sicrhau bod datblygu cynaliadwy’n
nodwedd greiddiol i benderfyniad unrhyw
gorff cyhoeddus a sicrhau y craffir ar
bopeth i wneud yn siwur ei fod wedi cael ei
ystyried ac y gweithredwyd yn ei gylch.”

Denise Lord - Valleys Kids / Plant y
Cymoedd

“Craidd elusen ‘Plant y Cymoedd’ yw
datblygiad cynaliadwy cymuned ei
hun. Rydym yn creu ac yn sianelu
perthnasoedd rhyngwladol trwy’r
celfyddydau creadigol, gan wrthdroi’r
diffyg uchelgais mae ein pobl ifanc yn
ei deimlo. Mae’r angen am gymdeithas
gref, iach a chyfiawn wrth galon y
drama mae nhw yn eu creu. Mae hyn
yn rhoi iddyn nhw gred ynddyn nhw eu
hunain a’u dyfodol a dealltwriaeth go
iawn o’r ffordd maen nhw’n gysylltiedig
a gweddill y byd.”

Iestyn Davies - Pennaeth Materion
Allanol i Ffederasiwn y Busnesau Bach
yng Nghymru

“Mae busnesau bach yn rhan hanfodol
o wead cymdeithasol ac economaidd
cymunedau Cymru ac mae ganddynt
ran hollbwysig i'w chwarae ym maes
datblygu cynaliadwy. Byddai bil
datblygu cynaliadwy cryf i Gymru’n
golygu cydbwysedd rhwng tair colofn e
cynaliadwyedd - y gymdeithas, yr
amgylchedd a’r economi - model ar
gyfer datblygu ac felly newid a fydd yn
cefnogi cyfleoedd ar gyfer twf i fusnesau
bach a chreu swyddi yng Nghymru.”

Y Parch Dr John Weaver - Cadeirydd
y John Ray Initiative: cysylltu’r
Amgylchedd, Gwyddoniaeth a
Christnogaeth a Llywydd Cymdeithas
Bedyddwyr De Cymru

“Rwy’n credu y dylai aelodau
cymunedau ffydd groesawu a mynd
ati i gefnogi Bil Datblygu Cynaliadwy
2013. Gelwir arnom i fod yn radical

: i edrych tuag allan ar anghenion y
byd a mabwysiadu agenda radical o
stiwardiaeth ddoeth, sy’n cwestiynu
defnyddio a disbyddu adnoddau
naturiol, ac yn galw arnom i gydnabod
ein bod yn atebol am y ffyrdd yr ydym
yn rhannu haelioni’r greadigaeth ac yn



Bil Datblygu Cynali'adh yw
ar gyfer Cymru

&t Rhaglith
Gan gydnabod bod datblygu cynaliadwy yn golygu sicrhau cyfiawnder cymdeithasol

a dileu tlodi mewn ffordd y gall holl bobl y ddaear barhau @ hi’n ddiddiwedd trwy
barchu terfynau amgylcheddol.

Gan gydnabod bod datblygu cynaliadwy yng Nghymru’n cynnwys cynnal a hybu’r
Gymraeg a diwylliant ac etifeddiaeth Cymru, gan ddiogelu a gwella amgylchedd
naturiol Cymru, a defnyddio dim ond ein cyfran deg o adnoddau’r byd.

; ”; 3
AR | FEEEE
1 Dyletswydd i sicrhau datblygu  (g) gweithredu’r egwyddor ragofalus ac
cynaliadwy egwyddor y llygrwr sy’n taly;
(h) osgoi effeithiau rhyngwladol niweidiol;
. (1) Rhaid i bob awdurdod cyhoeddus (i) sicrhau bod pobl Cymru’n defnyddio eu
e o.rfer eu swyddogaethau er mwyn cyfran deg o adnoddau’r byd yn unig; LY
\ sicrhau datblygu cynaliadwy. () hybu a hwyluso defnyddio’r *:.._H
| . . . Gymraeg a chryfhau cymunedau
2 Diffiniad datblygu cynaliadwy Cymraeg eu hiaith:
(1) Ystyr datblygu cynaliadwy yw (k) gwarchod a gwella amgylchedd —n
{ diwallu anghenion economaidd, naturiol Cymru.
\ cymdeithasol, diwylliannol ac . .
1, amgylcheddol pobl a chymunedau 3 Comls.lynydq Datblygu
v heb beryglu gallu cenedlaethau’r Cynaliadwy i Gymru

dyfodol i ddiwallu eu hanghenion
hwythau, ac mae’n cynnwys cadw at
yr egwyddorion canlynol:

(1) Bydd Cynulliad Cenedlaethol
Cymru yn penodi Comisiynydd

]
’ Datblygu Cynaliadwy i Gymru
T (a) iirg:;ggsv:‘)./mdeithos gref, iach a (“y Cgr%isiyﬂydd”)‘ e
v, (b) byw o fewn terfynau amgylcheddol; (2) E\)//vc)l/?igggo)égﬁ?E%Zygi\)//vyluso F ‘ )
() defnyddio adnoddau naturiol yn cyflawni datblygu cynaliadwy fel y’i -
. ddarbodus; diffinnir yn adran 2 o’r Ddeddf hon.
g (d) sicrhau economi gynaliadwy; (3) Caiff unrhyw berson gyflwyno e
(e) hyrwyddo llywodraethu da; cwynion i’r Comisiynydd mewn B
Wwd (0 defnyddio gwyddoniaeth drylwyr perthynas ag unrhyw fater N
-f#}s yn gyfrifol; ] sy’n ymwneud @'r ffordd mae ’
Tadatantlg awdurdodau cyhoeddus yn cyflawni’r

Ddyletswydd Datblygu Cynaliadwy.




Y Fonesig Rosemary Butler AC E Ite m 3,@//

Dame Rosemary Butler AM
Llywydd
Presiding Officer

S
3

Dafydd Elis-Thomas AC

Cadeirydd

Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Bae Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

5 Chwefror 2014

foro (| DA

Yn ei gyfarfod ar 28 lonawr, trafododd y Pwyllgor Busnes effeithiolrwydd pwyllgorau
wrth wneud gwaith craffu ar y gyllideb.

Yn benodol, ystyriodd y Rheolwyr Busnes bryderon a fynegwyd yn ystod y broses
gyllideb ddiweddaraf am y diffyg cydberthynas rhwng portffolios y Gweinidogion a
phortffolios y pwyllgorau, a bod hynny'n golygu nad oes gwaith craffu'n digwydd ar
rai meysydd polisi gan unrhyw bwyllgor.

Roedd un enghraifft yn ymwneud a'r Gymraeg. Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau,
Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol sy'n bennaf cyfrifol am faes polisi'r Gymraeg. Er
mai’r Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau sydd a'r gyllideb ar gyfer y maes, y Gweinidog sy'n
gyfrifol am y maes yw'r Prif Weinidog.

Roedd pryder arall fod yr amserlennu o ran y gyllideb yn golygu bod y llythyrau a
anfonir gan bwyllgorau at y Gweinidog Cyllid neu'r Pwyllgor Cyllid yn dod i law'n rhy
hwyr i lywio gwaith craffu'r Pwyllgor Cyllid ar y Gweinidog Cyllid.

Felly, penderfynodd y Pwyllgor Busnes edrych ar y broses er mwyn sicrhau bod y
gwaith craffu mor effeithiol a phosibl yn y dyfodol. Rwy'n ysgrifennu atoch i geisio
eich barn am unrhyw faterion sy'n deillio o broses y gyllideb eleni ac am unrhyw
sylwadau sydd gan eich Aelodau am sut y byddai modd gwella'r broses yn y dyfodol.
Byddwn yn ddiolchgar pe gallech ymateb erbyn dydd Gwener 21 Chwefror.

/

Y Fonesig Rosemary Butler AC, y Llywydd
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Busnes

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd CF99 INA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff CF99 1NA
Swyddfa Breifat@cymru.gov.uk Private.Office@wales.gov.uk
www.cynulliadcymru.org tontaAenirnS www.assemblywales.org

T +44 (0)29 2089 8230 T +44 (0)29 2089 8230




Eitem 3b
Alun Davies AC / AM ( f‘
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd \/

Minister for Natural Resources and Food ‘{})

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyfYour ref Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref SF/AD-/4228/13

The Rt Hon Lord Elis-Thomas
Environment and Sustainability
Committee (Chair)

National Assembly for Wales

Ty Hywel

Cardiff CF99 1NA
Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@Wales.gov.uk

16 January 2013

Dear Lord Elis-Thomas
NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

| am currently considering issues which | may include in the 2014/15 Remit
Letter for Natural Resources Wales.

Given the Committee’s interest in last year's Remit letter and their continuing
interest in Natural Resources Wales | thought | would take the opportunity to
seek the views of your Committee as to what you might hope to see in the
2014/15 letter.

The letter will contain priorities along with budget resources being paid to
Natural Resources Wales and will issue to the Chairman, Peter Matthews
towards the end of January in the New Year so that Natural Resources Wales
can take account of its content when finalising its Corporate Plan for 2014 to
2017 and Business Plan for 2014/15.

For these reasons can | ask for a response by close on 31 January, 2014.

Yours ever

{ C//\ /'7(-’»'\['/\
\ NN \ L p—

4///
Alun Davies AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper
uda‘amljﬁ


mailto:Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@Wales.gov.uk
mailto:Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@Wales.gov.uk

Alun Davies AC / AM / f‘
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd \/

Minister for Natural Resources and Food {})

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

owlEenii7



Eitem 3c
Cyfoeth

v Naturiol
Cymru
Natural

Resources
Wales

Mr Alun Pitt

ARUP

4 Pierhead Street

Capital Waterside

Cardiff

CF104QP 16 December 2013

By email: m4newport@arup.com

Dear Mr Pitt

M4 CORRIDOR AROUND NEWPORT — NATURAL RESOURCES WALE S’ RESPONSE
TO THE DRAFT PLAN SUBJECT TO PUBLIC CONSULTATION BE TWEEN 23
SEPTEMBER 2013 AND 16 DECEMBER 2013

Thank you for giving Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales the opportunity to
respond to the Welsh Government’s consultation on the draft Plan “M4 Corridor around
Newport”, (“the draft Plan”) as part of the public consultation between 23 September 2013
and 16 December 2013. Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are
sustainably maintained, used and enhanced, now and in the future.

This letter is in response to the consultation on the draft Plan which, if implemented, would
lead to a new motorway or dual-carriageway being built to the south of urban Newport, with
the aim of addressing congestion issues on the existing M4 through Newport.

The Governance Directorate of Natural Resources Wales will be responding separately to
the consultation on the Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Environmental Report
and the work to inform a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA). Natural Resources
Wales will not be responding to the Health Impact Assessment or Equality Impact
Assessment.

1. Summary of Natural Resources Wales’ Position

Natural Resources Wales notes that the draft Plan C  onsultation Document states
that the M4 Motorway between Magor and Castleton do es not meet modern
motorway design standards and that there are issues with traffic congestion
which worsen at times of peak travel and as the num  ber of users on the network

has increased.
1 =
2N (Z?
( ylss

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879
www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Sponsored by

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Tedalkactlis



g Cyfoeth
« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

However, we recommend that the Welsh Government sho  uld consider whether the
adoption of this draft Plan, which would lead to th e construction of the preferred
Black Route or either of the two alternatives (the Red or Purple Route), is the most
sustainable solution to ease the traffic congestion issues.

This view is given for a number of reasons and int  he expectation that the Welsh
Government would wish to demonstrate an exemplar ap proach to its Sustainable
Development duty:
e it is unclear how earlier policy initiatives and st atutory processes have been
concluded, including the Corridor Enhancement Measu res (CEM);
* the need to consider how wider ongoing transport po licy initiatives would
affect the apparent need for such a road scheme;
» the construction and operation of a new road, as en  visaged in the draft Plan,

would lead to a wide range of adverse environmental impacts. We are unable
to advise, given the level of detail provided at th is strategic level of
consultation, whether all of these impacts could be fully avoided, reduced,

mitigated or compensated, in accordance with statut ory requirements. These
concerns are raised with respect to impacts in rela  tion to designated sites,
Water Framework Directive, historic and active land fill sites, protected species
and landscape; and

e proposals should be considered in light of the full scale of likely
environmental impacts, which would arise from the c arrying out of one of the
draft road scheme options (the Black, Red or Purple Route), as there is no
consideration, within the draft Plan consultation, of wider associated and
ancillary development, including junctions.

Further detail on these and other points is given below:
2. Draft Plan Overview
Our understanding is that the main element of the draft Plan is the provision of a section
of three lane motorway between Junctions 23 and 29 through south Newport. It is
shown as the Black Route and would also include the following Complementary

Measures:

* Re-classify existing M4 between Magor and Castleton;

Noddi
2 STUET] | vy
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk ";;A) Sponsored by
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Colaenini9



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

* M48 —B4245 Link;
» Provide cycle friendly infrastructure; and
» Provide walking friendly infrastructure.

This consultation document also provides information on what are described as two
reasonable alternatives to the draft Plan. They are the Red Route, which is a dual
carriageway and the Purple Route, which is a three lane motorway. Both routes would
also have complementary measures. Both the Red Route and the Purple Route differ
from the Black Route for less than half of their overall lengths, with the key differences,
from a Natural Resources Wales perspective, being slightly different crossing points of
the River Usk, differing routes over Docksway Landfill site, and slightly differing routes
through the Gwent Levels: St Brides SSSI. A Do Minimum scenario considers the
consequences of doing nothing above what is already planned, ie recent network
modifications (such as the Junction 24 improvement, the Variable Speed Limit system,
and the Steelworks Access Road) and any committed schemes (such as the Junction
28/Bassaleg Roundabout/Pont Ebbw Roundabout improvement).

The draft Plan does not consider ancillary or associated development, for example
developments associated with any junction. Such proposals are likely to result in wider
adverse environmental impacts. These impacts could be significant enough to alter the
results of the appraisal and increase the overall adverse impacts on the environment.
These additional impacts are likely to arise within the Gwent Levels SSSIs, an area also
subject to flood risk and with requirements to fulfii Water Framework Directive (WFD)
objectives.

The draft Plan notes that discussions and consultations have occurred with us and other
relevant bodies. However, it is unclear how our previous advice has been taken into
account in producing the draft Plan. We therefore recommend that an explanation of
how such advice has been taken into account in the development of the draft Plan
should be published as a supporting document with commentary.

3. History of Work on the M4 Corridor around Newpor  t

It is unclear to us how the Welsh Government took the decision to move to considering
new road options before the apparent conclusion of the preceding CEM work.

Prior to the creation of Natural Resources Wales, the Countryside Council for Wales
(CCW) and Environment Agency Wales (EAW), were providing input to the CEM work

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

and its accompanying SEA and HRA.
e

3
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tedalkact20



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

As stated in the legacy EAW body response (dated 10 December 2012, ref:
SE/2012/115973/02-L01) to the SEA Environmental Report of the CEM, we would
expect to see an explanation of how the SEA has informed the M4 CEM Strategy and
Options and a decision on the Preferred Strategy and final Option. We, as Natural
Resources Wales, are not clear how that work was concluded as we have not been
party to any subsequent decision making.

We are aware that both the M4 CEM WelTAG Appraisal Report (Stage 1 Strategy) and
the M4 Corridor around Newport WelTAG Stage 1 (Strategy Level) Appraisal Report
have commented that a road scheme south of Newport should be appraised further.
However, we advise that whilst the WelTAG approach is an internal Welsh Government
appraisal tool, this approach does not negate the need for the statutory SEA and HRA
processes. The SEA process should inform the development of the final plan or
programme, as part of an iterative process.

It therefore appears that there is a gap in statutory processes and no clear policy
rationale for pursuing a new M4 road scheme option. We therefore recommend that a
clear statement is made showing how the SEA process to date, as well as linkages to
wider Welsh Government Strategic Transport Policy (including the National Transport
Plan and the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan), has influenced the options set out
in the draft Plan.

We advise that this is done in order to provide clarity on how the SEA process has
influenced the Options set out in the draft Plan that is the subject of the current
consultation.

4, Sustainable Development Perspective

Legislative Changes

We recommend that in taking an exemplar approach, and in the context and spirit of
new legislative directions, the Welsh Government should consider its wider duties,
including those related to sustainable development, when developing the current
proposals.

The Welsh Government is currently developing legislation including the Environment
Bill, the Planning Reform Bill and the Future Generations Bill. The Active Travel Act has
recently been given Royal Assent. One of the likely outcomes of the Environment Bill

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru

Sponsored by
Welsh Government

4 B
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Conlizenir?1l



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

will be to enable Natural Resources Wales and others to manage Wales’ natural
resources in an integrated way, a process known as the Ecosystems Approach. Our
view is that it would be beneficial for the spirit of these Bills to be applied to the draft
Plan, as any project level proposals for changes to the M4 Corridor in Newport would be
taken forward in the context of these new Acts.

Relationship to Wider Ongoing Transport Policy Initiatives — South East Wales Metro
System

The draft Plan states that appraisal of public transport measures has been omitted
because the Welsh Government has commissioned a separate study and report on
proposals to develop a metro system for South East Wales, which focuses on a rail and
tram integrated network. We draw your attention to comments made in the report “A
Metro for Wales’ Capital City Region connecting Cardiff, Newport and the Valleys”
produced by Mark Barry, Cardiff Business Partnership. This report identifies a survey
undertaken by Cardiff County Council in 2009. This survey estimated that in a working
day there are approximately 360,000 car based passenger journeys to/ from/in Cardiff
during a 12 hour period for all journey purposes. In contrast only 40,000 train based
journeys were counted. The analysis indicates a car to train ratio of nearly 10:1. One
of the identified benefits of a metro system is the delivery of a modal shift ratio of
perhaps 4:1 (car to train use). We therefore suggest that such findings may influence
the evidence presented relating to problems, aims and goals for the M4 around Newport
consultations and inform decisions made on sustainable options.

We also consider that transport measures, aimed at reducing traffic use of the M4 in
South East Wales, should be looked at in a wider context than simply a South East
Wales Metro system, with consideration broadened to include initiatives to transfer road
freight to rail, buses, existing rail and car share schemes.

Sustainable Options

As mentioned above, it is unclear, without the conclusion of the earlier statutory
assessments for the broader suite of measures, how this proposal has been determined
to be the most sustainable option. We believe that the most sustainable solution for the
M4 corridor issues can only come from a coordinated assessment of a range of
potential measures including sustainable transport options.

It is unclear from the draft Plan, how the different aspects of sustainability (economic,
social and environmental) have been considered in an integrated way, an intrinsic

Noddi
> STUET] | vy
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j-;;“) Sponsored by
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tuedalkacta



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

requirement of sustainable decision making. The undertaking of a (non-statutory)
Sustainability Appraisal would have provided the framework to set out this
consideration.

The draft Plan consultation refers to how the existing M4 contributes to poor air quality
arising from congestion. This section also states “for a significant number of journeys,
there are no convenient public transport alternatives to the car”. Whilst this may be the
case, given current available transport infrastructure, Natural Resources Wales would
have expected proposals which addressed the M4 corridor issues to include a modal
shift to sustainable transport options. This would align to wider WG policies and
legislation, such as the Climate Change Strategy for Wales (2010) and the Active Travel
Act (2013).

We also note the reference to “a perception that traffic congestion is a constraint to
economic development in South East Wales”. We believe that it is essential that the
Welsh Government develops evidence-based policies and plans.

7. Problems, Aims and Goals

We note that this section describes problems, aims and goals identified through
stakeholder engagement as part of the M4 CEM Programme process. We note and
welcome the aspiration to produce positive effects overall on people and the
environment; and some of the environmental type goals, for example: to improve air
quality in areas next to the M4 around Newport; reduced disturbance to people from
high noise levels from all transport modes and traffic within the M4 Corridor; and
reduced greenhouse gas emissions per vehicle and/or person kilometre. However, we
would also expect the aims and goals of any M4 Corridor around Newport Plan to
include aims and goals relating to improvements to landscape and townscape,
biodiversity, tranquillity, flood risk, soil and the water environment, alongside overall
improvements to greenhouse emissions from carrying out the project as a whole — both
during the construction and operational phase.

8. Appraisal Criteria

We acknowledge that the Black, Red and Purple Options score highly against economic
and social objectives and against the WelTAG criteria and goals of the M4 Corridor.
Such findings may alter should development proposals progress and as they become
better informed by evidence. Subsequently the amended appraisal could alter Natural
Resources Wales’ position. We also reiterate our earlier comment that the WelTAG

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

6 =
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Conlizaenir?3



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.1

8.2

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

process should not be seen as a substitute for the statutory requirements of SEA and
HRA. We also recommend that the proposals are assessed in accordance with wider
policy and legislative aims and duties, such as the Tackling Poverty and Climate
Change Strategy, as well as the developing Future Generations Bill, Environment Bill,
and Planning Reform Bill, and the Active Travel Act.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

We note that the appraisal states that there would be an overall reduction in greenhouse
gas emissions, due to reduced congestion, from any of the schemes. We note that the
text also states “However, it is not clear whether the additional road capacity would lead
to an overall increase in emissions in the longer term.” We suggest that this is a key
uncertainty which should be investigated further, looking at evidence from equivalent
road schemes; to ensure that there is clarity about the impacts of the scheme on
greenhouse gas emissions. In addition we would recommend that any consideration of
greenhouse gas emissions should consider the overall greenhouse gas emissions from
the scheme as a whole — including all emissions arising during the construction phase.
This may change the appraisal rating overall for all three road scheme options.

Overall we note that there appears to have been no consideration of climate change
factors, including minimising factors which contribute to climate change and adapting to
climate change impacts. We recommend that this is corrected to include consideration
of how any road scheme would adapt to the impacts of climate change, including:

* making transport infrastructure climate proof;
* increasing flood defences where necessary; and
* raising awareness about its effects.

This approach is a key long term outcome of the Wales Transport Strategy and delivered
through the National Transport Plan.

Landscape and Townscape

We would agree with the appraisal of adverse effects on landscape and townscape for
all three routes, but would query why the Red Route has been given a moderate
adverse appraisal when the other two have been given a large adverse appraisal, as no
evidence is presented to justify the difference in appraisal rating. We request further
detail as to how these differing assessment results were arrived at.

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

7 -
e,
95

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tudakactad



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.3

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

Biodiversity

We agree with the appraisal of biodiversity impacts as being large adverse (that is, the
most significant adverse) for all three new road options. As previously noted, the fact
that ancillary and associated development has not been included in the appraisal to
date means that the scale of biodiversity impacts would only increase.

With respect to the Gwent Levels SSSIs the Red Route is the “least worst” of the three
new road alternatives. This view is given as it would lead to the least severance of the
existing drainage system of the Gwent Levels: St Brides SSSI and as a dual
carriageway would have a slightly smaller permanent footprint than a three-lane
motorway. Its alignment to the north of the railway line would also be preferable.

However, for the majority of the length of all three options the alignments are exactly the
same and therefore would have a similar level of adverse effect on the suite of Gwent
Levels SSSlIs. We are therefore of the view, from the strategic level of information
provided at this stage, that all three alignments would have significant adverse effects
on the Gwent Levels SSSis.

We welcome the fact that in figure 10 the route alignments are shown on the same plan
as the relevant SSSI boundaries. However we draw your attention to the omission of the
Gwlyptiroedd Casnewydd/Newport Wetlands SSSI boundary from figure 10 and
therefore the requirement to consider potential impacts on this site in your overall
considerations

We would query the quoted direct loss of Gwent Levels SSSI hectarage and request
detail as to how these have been derived. Our view is that these figures are likely to
have been underestimated. In addition, impacts to these SSSIs will not just arise from
direct area loss, falling within any road footprint. Indirect effects, on both water quantity
and water quality could arise as the entire drainage system of the Caldicot Level and
Wentlooge Level respectively is hydrologically linked.

We remind the Welsh Government, as the statutory undertaker with respect to any M4
related road scheme around Newport, of its responsibility, under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and carried through into Welsh policy through
Planning Policy Wales and Technical Advice Note (TAN) 5 on Nature Conservation and
Planning, to ensure that effects on SSSIs are avoided, or at least minimised and that in
addition, reasonable steps should be taken to further the conservation and

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

enhancement of SSSis.
8
par

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Conlizaenir?5



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural

Resources
Wales

These will be crucial considerations should a road scheme be promoted, in any detailed
routing and design phase, but we recommend that these principles are considered now,
given the appraisal of biodiversity impacts being large adverse.

Whilst we acknowledge that other, much smaller scale developments have been
allowed to proceed within the Gwent Levels SSSis, the levels of mitigation and
compensation which would be required in taking forward any of the three new road
alignment cases is unprecedented. We are therefore unable to advise at this stage
whether sufficient mitigation or compensatory measures could be provided to satisfy us
with respect to adverse impacts on the Gwent Levels SSSIs. We would also point out
that it will be necessary to first consider steps to avoid and reduce impacts to the SSSls
prior to considering mitigation, and then finally compensation.

These points are also of relevance to the River Usk, both a SSSI and a Special Area of
Conservation (SAC). The SAC designation also brings a requirement to undertake HRA,
on any plan, programme or project likely to have a significant effect on a European site.
We therefore refer you to Natural Resources Wales’ separate response, sent from our
Governance Directorate, in relation to your HRA work. Please also refer to Natural
Resources Wales’ comments with respect to the HRA work on other European
designated sites in the vicinity of the draft Plan road scheme options.

Wider biodiversity considerations include protected species. At this strategic level, no
detail has been provided with respect to protected species. We cannot therefore advise
on the significance of likely impacts on protected species of the carrying out of a road
scheme in this locality. However species likely to be affected include those protected at
a European level (otters, great crested newts, bats and dormice) and those protected at
a national level (badgers, watervoles and breeding birds).

For advice with respect to local biodiversity considerations, we refer you to both
Newport City Council and Monmouthshire County Council.

8.4  Heritage
Our comments here are restricted to the historic landscape. We refer you to Cadw and
the Glamorgan Gwent Archaeological Trust (GGAT) for advice with respect to listed
buildings, scheduled ancient monuments and archaeology.
We would query the moderate adverse appraisal for all three road schemes with respect
9 - = Noddir gan
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk ﬁ?}ﬁgﬁg :msgred;:c\’
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 B | il Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tedalkact26



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5

8.5.1

=
. . . —\/(ﬁf
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j-;;“)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

to historic landscape, given that all three routes pass through the Registered Gwent
Levels Landscape of Outstanding Historic Interest in Wales for much of their length, and
therefore a material consideration in any planning decision, through Planning Policy
Wales. The area represents one of the very few reclaimed landscapes in Europe that
still retains much of its traditional character and elements. The Gwent Levels result from
historic land reclamation and drainage and this culturally constructed landscape forms
the basis and origin of the nationally significant ecosystem.

We recommend that the appraisal conclusion should be large adverse for all three route
options.

Water Environment
Water Framework Directive

We advise that any project level road scheme in this area would need to seek to
manage the water environment as a whole, in the context of the WFD, the aim of which
is to achieve an integrated system of water protection, improvement and sustainable
use. We recommend that appraisal at this strategic level should therefore be undertaken
in the context of WFD requirements.

In this context all aspects of water, including water quality, quantity and flow (surface
and groundwater), water supply and capacity, wastewater treatment and flood risk; and
their impacts, for example, on biodiversity interests are relevant. This is particularly
pertinent in the context of this draft Plan due to its location on the Gwent Levels, River
Usk and River Ebbw and close proximity to the Severn Estuary.

Changes to both hydrological and hydrogeological regimes would need to be monitored
as part of any scheme development. We would request that changes and risks are
considered and quantified in future appraisals. The risk of changes in the hydrological
regime from a low flow perspective and potential sedimentation impacts should also be
considered as potential effects in your Appraisal.

Transport schemes may produce priority hazardous substances such as cadmium, zinc,
copper, mineral oils and organic pollutants. The requirements of the WFD seek to
prevent the deterioration in the status of water bodies. All bodies of surface water and
groundwater are to achieve good status by 2015; and discharges of priority hazardous
substances (the most toxic substances discharged to waters) must cease by 2020. The
Severn River Basin Management Plan (RBMP) requires the restoration and

10

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Conlizaenir?7



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5.2

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

enhancement of water bodies to prevent deterioration and to promote recovery of water
bodies. The baseline condition for ‘Water Quality’ should include both surface and
ground waters.

Were this draft Plan to proceed to any project for a new road, appraisal in the context of
WFD would be required, and we can provide further detail at the appropriate time. We
point out that, as with designated sites, it will be a project requirement to deliver
enhancements with respect to the water environment and overall to not lead to a
detrimental effect on the status of any affected water body.

In the appraisal, reference has been made to catchments through which the road
passes. We recommend that the section relating to the River Usk is expanded. The
River Usk (tidally influenced) is of moderate ecological status and it is envisaged that
this river will achieve good ecological status by 2027. You should also be aware that a
stretch of the Monks Ditch fails WFD standards. Any adverse impacts from surface
water runoff, which enters the reen system, must be offset. Currently, the groundwater
bodies are classified as being good chemical and quantitative status.

We recommend that impacts on other relevant Main Rivers are also considered,
including the River Ebbw. Although this watercourse is not designated as a protected
ecological site it is classified as a Main River, and the potential effects on the River
Ebbw and other watercourses should be considered further. Main Rivers are defined as
watercourses marked as such on a Main River map and are the watercourses where
Natural Resources Wales has the power to undertake flood risk management works and
are the consenting body for others proposed works.

Where plans propose projects that are likely to cause deterioration or failure to meet
Good Ecological Status/Good Ecological Potential (GES/GEP) then this effect should be
identified. Alternative options or mitigation should also be considered to avoid impacts
to WFD objectives.

Water Resources and Water Features

We recommend that the local water authorities are consulted on the proposals to ensure
the proposals will not impact on public water supplies. It is possible that unlicensed
abstractions exist within the vicinity, particularly for domestic and/or agricultural use,
which we may not be aware of. It is the responsibility of the applicant to locate these
abstractions. The locations of private domestic sources may be held by a local authority.

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

11 -
e,
95

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tedalkact28



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5.3 Flood Risk Management

We agree with the Appraisal findings that the draft Plan options could lead to adverse
effects on flood plains and areas of flood risk. There would therefore need to be a
significant level of appraisal if any road scheme were to be progressed. However at this
stage you will need to assure yourself that you would be able to demonstrate that the
risks and consequences of flooding - to people, property natural heritage and the road
scheme itself - are acceptable over the lifetime of the development (also noting our
earlier comments with respect to climate change), as part of a Flood Consequence
Assessment (FCA). The FCA must be compliant with Planning Policy Wales, Technical
Advice Note (TAN) 14 and TAN 15 and demonstrate that there are no unacceptable
risks to third parties, through increased flood risk elsewhere. We recommend that you
seek further advice from ourselves on assessment and modeling requirements, if a road
scheme option is taken forward.

We suggest that with regard to tidal flood risk, existing infrastructure, mainly south of the
Newport area is protected against tidal inundation. In assessing the risks and
consequences of flooding, to people, property and natural heritage the application of
climate change factors may result in tidal breach/overtopping of the sea defences. In
proposing a new motorway and associated works, the risks of flooding must be
assessed using breach/failure of the existing defences, which mainly comprise
embankments and wave return walls in certain exposed areas, including on the Caldicot
Levels. This could also have an impact on the effective conveyance of fluvial flood flows
from the north that discharge into the extensive reen network on the Caldicot Levels
(south of the proposed route), which ultimately discharge into the Severn Estuary.

We also refer to a report by the Environment Agency “Managing Flood Risk on the
Severn Estuary — South East Wales” dated January 2011. This “aspires” to maintain
the existing flood defences along the coastline over the next 100 years to keep pace
with climate change. It is important that these sea defences are not relied upon in any
Scheme design because it cannot be guaranteed that the aspirations in this Strategy will
be implemented in the future. Such aspirations are dependent on the economy, our
priorities for providing flood defence infrastructure throughout Wales and future funding
available to construct such schemes.

It is possible that any new road option could be designed to act as a secondary scheme
to alleviate the risks and consequences of flooding — if this were to be possible, the
Black route would provide this additional protection to a larger area of eastern Newport

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

12 =
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Colizaenir?9



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5.4

8.6

8.6.1

13 =
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

(to the East of the River Usk). As previously mentioned, any design would need to be
subject to FCA and be able to demonstrate that flood risk is not increased elsewhere.

We point out that any works that affect statutory Main Rivers, including the River Usk,
River Ebbw and Monk’s Ditch would require Flood Defence Consent from NRW under
Section 109 of the Water Resources Act 1991.

We also recommend that further advice with respect to flood risk and drainage is sought
from the lead local flood authorities and the Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal
Drainage Board.

Drainage

While the appraisal considers changes to the hydrology of catchments through which
the road passes, the potential impact of additional hard-standing and drainage systems
on local watercourses and drainage reens could also have been identified. We note
and welcome that the effect of increased flood risk as a result of run off has been
identified in the appraisal. However, in accordance with best practice we would expect
the draft Plan to identify that, were a road scheme to be progressed, surface water run
off should be controlled as near to its source as possible through a sustainable drainage
approach to surface water management ( known as SUDS).

Soils
Contamination

The appraisal in relation to soils does not include consideration of potential impacts
arising from the crossing of Docks Way Landfill site. We recommend that the appraisal
is amended to include this consideration, as there are likely to be significant issues
arising from any road crossing of the landfill sites.

This landfill is regulated by Natural Resources Wales under two Environmental Permits,
one for the closed landfill area immediately to the south of the existing A48 Southern
Distributor Road and the other for the operational landfill further south and bordering the
River Ebbw. Variations to these Environmental Permits would be required if any road
scheme were to be taken forward which crossed either of the site boundaries.

We have previously recommended a detailed study of the potential impact of carrying
out a new road scheme on the Docks Way Landfill sites. Likely issues to arise include,

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tedalkact3a



g Cyfoeth
« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

but are not limited to, landfill gas collection and use, leachate retention and collection,
stability of the existing landfill cells, contamination of local groundwater and the long
term impact upon continued operation of the installation or the managed closure.

At this strategic stage, and therefore in the absence of this detailed technical study, we
are unable to advise whether adverse environmental impacts on controlled waters,
designated sites, protected species and wider biodiversity issues could be avoided or
acceptably managed. We would be pleased to provide further advice at the appropriate
time.

In addition, there are other sites with potential soil contamination, which would need to
be considered during any further studies:

» areas of landfilling to the south of Llanwern Steelworks;

» historic Landfills in the area around Newport Docks and the banks of the River
Usk;

» historic Landfill (the Sloblands) at the Alphasteel site on the east of the Usk;

» SIMS metals operations in the Docks; and

» Llanwern Southside of Queensway Landfill.

8.6.2 Waste Management

The draft Plan makes no reference to the management of waste during any construction
phase. We recommend that further advice is sought from us, were any scheme to be
progressed. At this strategic stage we would note that, due to historic land
contamination, significant volumes of material would be unsuitable for reuse and
therefore a strategy would be required to ensure the safe disposal or treatment of these
wastes on or offsite.

9. Next Steps

We note from the consultation that once the draft Plan consultation has ended, a
Participation Report will be prepared and Welsh Government will then decide whether to
adopt the draft Plan, with or without amendments.

Without prejudice both to Welsh Government’s decision on whether to adopt the draft
Plan and to Natural Resources Wales’ view on the draft Plan, we would welcome early
dialogue on the extent and scope of environmental surveys.

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

14
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Conlizenirs 1



g Cyfoeth
« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

Natural Resources Wales has already recommended that surveys required as part of
any project level assessment should be identified and programmed early, given that
much of this work would need to be undertaken over more than one year. This would
need to include updated ecological, water features and fisheries surveys. The
undertaking of such surveys and assessment work should be considered in the context
of a potential conflict between timescales to gather the required survey information and
the likely overall timescales should a project be progressed. We have offered early
support in developing a survey programme, without prejudice to the Welsh
Government’s decision on whether to adopt the draft Plan.

Our advice and comments may alter as more details become available and we reserve
the right to amend our position. Please be aware that any advice and comments made
by Natural Resources Wales within the consultation process should only be
considered in the context of the regime within which they fall and should not be
construed as having any bearing or binding effect on other regulatory processes.

We trust our advice and comments are of assistance and will be taken into account in
your decision making. Please do not hesitate to contact Jessica Poole in the first
instance if you wish to discuss our response.

Yours sincerely

o

Graham Hillier
Executive Director for Operations South

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru

Sponsored by
Welsh Government

15 (@%

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Tuedalkact3a



Eitem 5

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



CYFYNGEDIG
AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR AMGYLCHEDD A CHYNALIADWYEDD YN UNIG

Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd

Papur ymgynghori cynllunio cadarnhaol | Bil Cynllunio
drafft

Cynllun arfaethedig ar gyfer casglu tystiolaeth

A Amserlen ar gyfer casglu tystiolaeth

Dydd lau 13 Mawrth 2014

0930 - 1000 Sesiwn friffio breifat
1000 - 1100 John Davies, Cadeirydd y GCA
1100 - 1145 ARUP

Fortismere Associates

1145 - 1215 Ymgynghorwyr Land Use
1315 - 1345 Parciau Cenedlaethol Cymru

1345 - 1415 Ffederasiwn Adeiladwyr Cartrefi
Nodyn: Mae busnes arall wedi trefnu o 14157 1500.

Dydd Mercher 19 Mawrth 2014 |

0930 - 1030 CLILC | POSW

1030 - 1130 Y Sefydliad Cynllunio Trefol Brenhinol yng Nghymru
Cymdeithas y Cyfreithwyr
Cymdeithas y Bar Cynllunio a'r Amgylchedd

1130 -1215 Un Llais Cymru

Cymorth Cynllunio Cymru
Nodyn: Mae busnes arall wedi trefnu o 0900 i 0930.

B Sut y sesiynau hyn yn cyd-fynd o fewn y rhaglen waith

Tudalkaict40



CYFYNGEDIG
AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR AMGYLCHEDD A CHYNALIADWYEDD YN UNIG

e Craffu cyffredinol a cyllidebol: Gweinidog
6 Mawrth Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd

* Papur ymgynghori cynllunio cadarnhaol
13 Mawrth | Bil Cynllunio drafft

* Papur ymgynghori cynllunio cadarnhaol
19 Mawrth | Bil Cynllunio drafft

27 Mawrth e Rheoli Tir yn Gynaliadwy - Gweithdy gyda

rhanddeiliaid
2 Ebrill e Ffordd liniaru i'r M4
C  Amserlen lefel uchel
N
e Casglu tystiolaeth
J
N
e Ystyried o adroddiad drafft neu lythyr
J
N
e Cyhoeddi adroddiad neu ddanfon llythyr
J

Alun Davidson

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau Polisi a Deddfwriaeth
alun.davidson@cymru.gov.uk

029 2089 8639

Conlizenid 1


mailto:alun.davidson@cymru.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Bil Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol - Tystiolaeth gan Gynghrair y Trydydd Sector
	Llunio ein Dyfodol

	3a Llythyr gan y Llywydd - Effeithiolrwydd Pwyllgorau wrth wneud gwaith craffu ar y Gyllideb
	3b Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd -  Llythyr Cylch Gwaith Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
	3c Ymateb Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru i ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth Cymru ar y cynllun drafft ar gyfer Coridor yr M4 Corridor o amgylch Casnewydd
	5 Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) Drafft - Sesiwn friffio ffeithiol gan swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru
	Cylch Gorchwyl
	Amserlen drafft


